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VARON AND STAHL, P A.

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS

JOSEPH A, VARON 243z HOLLYWOOD BOULEVARD
STEADMAN S. STAHL, JR. ) HOLLYWGOOD, FLORIDA 33020

J. DAVID BOGENSCHUTZ
H, DOHM WILLIAMS, JR.

HARRY GULKIN

TELEPHONE 9231548
FORT LAUDERDALE 523-1486
DIRECT MIAMI TELEPHONE 949 -124t

December 2, 1981

Detective Jack Hoffman
Detective H. Hickman
Holiywood Police Department
3250 Hollywood Boulevard
Hollywood, Florida

Re: James Edward Campbell

Gentlemen:

I have been consulted by the above subject who
has retained our office in connection with your investigation
of the Adam Walsh homicide. From what has been explained to
me by my client, it is apparent that each of you have
designated him as a target of your investigation.

I have been informed of the various meetings you
had with Mr. Campbell and the tests that you have submitted
him to, such as polygraph examinations and hypnosis. The
manner and method of these tests and the unusual procedure
employed have created an atmosphere of apprehension. This
is particularly true where I have been informed certain
threats have been made such as "We know you did it, and we
are going to get you one way or the other"., If this is true
in any measure, then the time has come to inform you both
that there will be no longer any communication between your
Department and my client, James Edward Campbell.

Any communication you care to make with Mr, Campbell
you must accomplish through this office. I have been informed
that you have continually harassed Mr. Campbell almost on a
daily basis. This seems to be beyond the realm of propriety
and I must ask you both to desist from this practice.
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I appreciate very much the vigor with which you
pursue your sworn duty to investigate this terrible offense,
but there is a limit to which my client can submit to your
continual tests and threats. Should you have any warrant
or other process, please advise and I will be glad to sub-
mit Mr. Campbell in a spirit of cooperation. On the other
hand, if no charges have been made or formalized, then I
would appreciate your both staying away from him,

Very truly yours,
At At
Joseph A, Varon
JAV:car

cc: Honorable Sam Martin,
Chief of Police
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